UCC AGENDA

TO: Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Members
FROM: Dr. Maggie McBride, Chair

Undergraduate Curriculum Committee
RE: UCC MEETING

The next meeting of the UCC will be Wednesday, November 7, 2007, at 4:00 pm in room B40 of
the College of Technology.

L APPROVAL OF MINUTES: October 24
II. ITEMS — FIRST READING

Item 13 FIN 205 Personal Finance. Change course number to 305, title to Financial
Planning, and change prerequisite.

Item 15 AS Program of Study in Fire Science. Modification of an existing program.

Item 15.a FIRE 214 Inspection Codes and Practice. Change course description.

Item 15.b FIRE 101 Fire Service Orientation. Change course description.

Item 15.c FIRE 172 Wildlands Standards for Survival. Change credits from 1 to 3 and
change course description.

Item 15.d FIRE 275 Fire Service Public Safety Education and Course Development.
Change title to Fire Service Instructor and change course description.

Item 15.e FIRE 151 Fire Strategy and Tactics. Delete course.

Item 15.f TRID 160 Hazardous Materials Technician General Training. Change course
description.
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